



SANSKRITI UNIVERSITY

FOR EXCELLENCE IN LIFE

Letter No. SU/RO/2021-22/123

Date: 21/08/2021

To,
The Director
Tecnia Institute of Advanced Studies
3PSP, Institutional Area
Madhuban Chowk, Rohini
New Delhi – 110085

Subject: Acceptance of Project Sanction Order

Dear Sir,

We are offering you the grant of Rs.20,00,000/- for the project of research and Development projects on latest concepts /Technology in Management, Computer Applications, Information Technology & Communication and Journalism & Mass Communication" presented by you.

The project will be expected to be utilized within Financial Year 2021-22 for the computer Science, Management, Mas Communication, by departments of Tecnia Institute of Advanced Studies, 3PSP, Institutional Area, Madhuban Chowk, Rohini, New Delhi – 110085. We would extend our continuous support throughout the implementation of the project.

You are requested to do the necessary compliance & send us the copy of receipt and utilization copy of the amount.

Thanking You

For Sanskriti University


Registrar